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The Scribner House is a simple two and a half story structure located on the southeast
corner of Main and State Streets in New Albany, Indiana. The simple architectural fea-
tures suggest a federal style cottage.

Begun in 1813 and finished in 1814, the structure is a rectangular block with one flush
gable chimney on the east side. A field stone foundation supportsload-bearing brick
walls covered with clapboard siding. The bricks and clapboards were made on the site
of local materials.

On the Main Street side, the house is two and a half story structure with a medium
gable roof. Plain brackets support a gutter. Both stories have three bays, with the
entry off set to the west. Windows have shutters and six lights over six lights. The
windows, many of the window 1lights, doors, doorknobs, and locks are original. A
decorated entablature caps an otherwise plain moulding surrounding the door.

Bays occur in the side and back elevations in an irregular pattern. The lot slopes
south toward the river so that the back elevation has three and a half stories. Two
veranda porches rise above the basement entry.

Originally the interior had a kitchen and storage room in the basement, two parlors and
a hall on the first floor, three bedrooms and a hall on the second floor, and an attic
bedroom on the third level. The wide board ash floors, stairs, walnut newel post, hand-
rail and spindles are original.

After the severe 1937 flood, extensive cleaning and repair was necessary, including re-
finishing the ash floors on the first floor.” It was believed that mud had damaged the
hand-hewd beams -in-the:basement-kitchen area; consequently the ceiling was lowered and
the beams were-plastered over.: The original brick kitchen floor was covered with con-
crete, and a drain was installed. Sometime in the twentieth century a gas furnace was
installed in the basement storage room. The basement porch was completely enclosed

in the 1960's and converted into a small kitchen area. Aluminum storm doors have

added to the front and back exterior entrances.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Scribner House is important as the oldest house and as the residence of the founding
family of New Albany, Indiana. The Scribner family was instrumental in establishing New
Albany and Floyd County as enclaves in the wilderness in the early 1800's.

Originally from New York, Joel Scribner moved west with his wife Mary and brothers Nathan-
iel and Abner in 1811. The Scribners hoped to share in the riches that the West promised
and planned to settle in Cincinnati, but the undeveloped territory further west lured them
down river. During December, 1812, and January, 1813, the three brothers explored the
southern Indiana territory; and upon reaching the Falls of the Ohio across from Louisville,
Abner decided that they had found an ideal location for mills. Abner was to spend most of
his adult 1ife building and operating mills.

Convinced that they had found a perfect town site, the brothers purchased over 800 acres

from Colonel John Paul of Madison, Indiana. They advertised the town lots extensively in
the East in 1813, believing that New Albany would one day be the largest interior city on
the continent.

In 1813 Joel Scribner, his family, and two brothers moved to the New Albany town site and
constructed a double log cabin. In the fall of 1813 they began building the Scribner House,
which was the first permanent residence. Joel's family occupied the structure. Later,
Nathaniel Scribner built a house to the rear of his brother's; this structure was demolished
about 1955.

The Scribners continued to take an active interest in the town's settlement after the
initial sale of town lots. They donated sixty lots and left a $5,000 fund for schools. The
first meetings of the First Presbyterian Church were conducted at the Scribner house, and
the family made substantial. donations to the church. Active in the efforts to create Floyd
County, Nathaniel Scribner died in December, 1818, while returning from the state legis-
lature at Corydon, where he had successfully lobbied for creation of the new county. The
Scribners donated land for a county courthouse to ensure that New Albany would be the new
county seat. Joel Scribner served town and county in a number of capacities, including
postmaster, county clerk, and auditor.

Abner died in 1827 after having moved on to build mills in other parts of the Midwest; Joel

died in 1823. The Scribner House passed to Dr. William A. Scribner, who was Joel's son.

‘As a doctor, William was a prominant member of the community and served as city clerk and a
school trustee. After his death in 1868, the house passed to his daughter, Hattie Scribner,
who sold it in 1917 to the Piankeshaw Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution.

The Piankeshaw Chapter has preserved the Scribner House and many of its original furnish-
ings. Through arranged tours, the public in the state has benefited from the care by the

Piankeshaw Chapter.
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